

GREENBOOK COMMITTEE
NEW MATERIALS AND METHODS SUBCOMMITTEE - SURFACE
ASPHALT TASK FORCE
MINUTES –October 3, 2018

The meeting was called to order at 1:05 PM by Tom Williams.

1. A. Self introductions were made by the participants:
2.

Tom Williams	LaBelle-Marvin	twilliams@labellemarvin.com
Blaine Thomann	County of Orange	Blaine.thomann@ocpw.ocgov.com
Edgard Hitti	USPOLYCO	EHitti@uspolyco.com
Erik Updyke		erikup59@gmail.com
Jerry Bland	Matich Corporation	Jbland@matichcorp.com
Van Truong	LADPW	Vtruong@dpw.lacounty.gov Call In
Keith Terrill	Road Science	Kterrill@roadscience.net
Natasha Ozybko	Road Science	Nozybko@roadscience.net
Todd Vargason	ERGON	Todd.vargason@ergon.com
Pascal Mascarenhas	Vulcan Materials	Mascarenhas@vmcmail.com
3. Minutes from the September 5, 2018 meeting were reviewed. Applicable corrections were made.
4. Old Business
5. New Business
 - a. Superpave for local agencies. Discussed items:
 - Preliminary results for additional testing of RR 2B discussed. More data will be available by next meeting.
 - Additional testing to include fabrication of samples at labs calculated number of gyrations for 4% air voids, and also at 40gyrations. Original maximum theoretical data to be utilized.
 - b. Section 302-5 modifications.
 - Draft submitted. Pending review and comment.
 - c. Section 203-5 & 302-4 modifications.
 - Draft discussed, continue discussion on November 7, 2018.
 - d. Erik Updyke submitted Errata No. 1 for review. Discussion followed. To be modified for discussion at next meeting.
6. **Next meeting will be at 1:00 p.m. on WEDNESDAY, NOVEMBER 7, 2018, at the County of Orange-Construction Division Conference Room A, 1152 E. Fruit St., Santa Ana.**